From: PROTOCOLOFFICE-EM [mailto:protocoloffice-em@mofa.go.jp]
Sent: Thursday, March 17,2011 12:58 AM
To: PROTOCOLOFFICE-EM

Subject: Urgent: Radiation doses and sources & Radiation Measurement Result

-Urgent-

Official Notice

(16 March 2011)

To All Missions (Embassies, Consular posts and International Organizations in Japan)

The Ministry of Foreign Affairs has the honor to inform the Missions that the Ministry of Education,
Culture, Sports, Science and Technology (MEXT) has made available the relevant information on
radiation doses and sources, and environmental radiation at the following web addresses:

* ”Radiation in Daily-Life”

(http://www.mofa.go.jp/j info/visit/incidents/index.html )

* “Environmental Radioactivity Measurement Result”

(http://eq.ad.jp/110316fukushima 1600 en.html)

The Ministry has further the honor to attach a diagram of radiation measurement result monitored in
the area within a 20-kilometer radius from the Fukushima Dai-ichi Nuclear Power Plant Station,
Tokyo Electric Power Co.,Inc (Japanese language only).


http://www.mofa.go.jp/j_info/visit/incidents/index.html
http://eq.ad.jp/110316fukushima_1600_en.html

It is appreciated if the Missions can let any residents with your nationality staying in Japan know
about the above-mentioned information.



